
Th* hOWM to the right was C. F. Slngmaster's hone as originally built. The house as 
BOdlflcd la now the home of Richard A. Cannichael DVM. The home In the center was 
J. F. Slngmoter'f home. This home was torn down In about 1928. The home to the left 
w«» C. A. Slngroaster's home. This home was corn down In about 1950. The house In the 
center and the house to the left were across the road South o£ C. F. Slngmaster's home. 
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